
 
 
 
 
 

 

Memorandum 

 
DATE:  January 15, 2021 

TO:  Dr. Kenneth Bradshaw 

FROM:  Jeff Baker 
  Program Director 
 
RE:  Hephzibah Elementary School HVAC Project 

Project #20-021-1602 
       
CC: Mr. Matthew Priester, Bobby Smith, Barry Morgan, Doug Shealy, Jeanine Usry, 

File, Desk Copy 
 
 
 
Bids were taken for the Hephzibah Elementary School HVAC project on January 14, 2021.  We 
received bids from four (4) companies with excellent competition. 
 
The low base bidder was Contract Management, Inc. with a base bid amount of $446,867.00, 
plus the below ADD Alternates: 

 ADD Alternate #1 – Administration HVAC Unit Replacement:  
Split System Unit Replacement for Administration Area (IHP/OHP-AD1 
and IHP/OHP-AD2) to be included.      $  72,452.00 
 

 Data Room HVAC: The addition of Data Room Units (AC/CU-1 and  
AC/CU-2) to be included.       $  21,115.00 
 

 Remove and replace the Energy Recovery Units.    $258,221.00 
 

 Owner-preferred HVAC Controls – Automated Logic Corporation (ALC). $           0.00 
 
      TOTAL ADD ALTERNATES: $351,788.00   
 

The current construction budget for this project is $808,260.02.   
 
Therefore, the project is under budget and the GMK team recommends award of the 
contract to Contract Management, Inc. in the amount of $798,655.00. 
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* Base bid in the amount of $446,867, plus ADD Alternate #1 ($72,452), ADD Alternate #2 ($21,115) and ADD Alternate #3 ($258,221) for a total award
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